Chris Harvey

From: Tom Tidwell [Tom.Tidwell@nemko.com]

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 11:10 AM

To: Phillip Raymond; Dustin Oaks

Cc: chrisharveyemc@comcast.net

Subject: RE: Application review of the Portfolio MT#14796

FOF !
Kdohe

310477rus2Rev3.pd

f (659 KB
¢ ) Chri s,

This is a revised report for the Enfora Portfolio MI#14796 application you are review ng.
The revised report includes eirp data for rf power output in addition to the conducted rf
power output at the antenna output connector.

Ki nd Regards,
Tom Ti dwel |

----- Original Message-----

From Phillip Raynond [mailto:Phillip. Raynond@nfora.coni
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2004 9:14 AM

To: Tom Tidwel|; Dustin Oaks

Subj ect: FW Application review of the Portfolio MI#14796
| mportance: High

Dustin/ Tom
PLease see bel ow and attachment. | really need to resolve this. Wat next?

----- Original Message-----

From Chris Harvey [rmailto: Chrisharveyenc@onctast. net]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2004 8:14 AM

To: "Phillip Raynmond'

Cc: MBosl ey@ret | abs. com

Subj ect: RE: Application review of the Portfolio MI#14796

Phil | have gone to the FCC s Interpretation Database to find the follow ng information
froma discussion in 2001 regardi ng substitution nethods. Licensed devices incorporating
antennas are required to be neasured using the Substitution Method of EIA/TIA 603, Please
forward Nenko the follow ng attachment which | accessed by using the FCC Interpretations
dat abase and the search keyword "ERP".

Pl ease also let Nenko that | am available to discuss this, as is the FCC Laboratory.
Best regards,

Chris Harvey

----- Original Message-----

From Phillip Raynond [mailto: Phillip. Raynond@nfora.coni
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2004 4:41 PM



To: 'Chris Harvey
Cc: ' MBosl ey@ret| abs. comni
Subj ect: RE: Application review of the Portfolio M#14796

Any feedback on this email Chris?

----- Original Message-----

From Phillip Raynond

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2004 5:16 PM

To: 'Chris Harvey

Cc: MBosl ey@ret | abs. com

Subj ect: RE: Application review of the Portfolio M#14796

Chris,

Nenko is looking into this further, but here is their first take on your
comment s:

"A licensed device does not require that the power output be neasured with signa
substitution. It would be true if the decive were a Part 15 unlicensed device. The EIRP
and ERP tests for rf power output are intended to denonstrate that the rf power out put
does not exceed the power |inmt expressed in the FCC Rules (7 watts for Part 22 and 100 W
for Part 24). The nmeasurenents that we took certainly do this. Since the SAR | ab uses
antenna conducted power we neasure it in the sane way so as to have consistency between
the SAR and EMC reports."

"Il pass along further information from Nenmko, but does the above make any sense?
Comments? | really don't have tine and resources to do any retesting..

Thanks,
Phi

----- Original Message-----

From Chris Harvey [rmailto: Chrisharveyenc@ontast. net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 4:13 PM

To: '"Phillip Raynond

Cc: MBosl ey@ret | abs. com

Subj ect: RE: Application review of the Portfolio M#14796

Phi |,

The response to the ERP for Pt. 22 (question #7 and #8) and EIRP (question

#8) are not acceptable according to FCC Policy. The ERP and EIRP nmeasurenents for nobile
devices are to be perforned using the substitution nethod of EIA TIA 603, and not by
conducted nmeasurements with antenna gain correction. | amwlling to discuss this if
needed.

The Emi ssion Designator of question #1 is conpleted and acceptabl e.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

----- Original Message-----

From Phillip Raynond [nmailto: Phillip. Raynond@nfora. comn
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2004 7:56 PM



To: ' Chrisharveyenc@onctast. net
Cc: ' MBosl ey@ret| abs. comni
Subj ect: FW Application review of the Portfolio M#14796

<<3l 0477ruslRev3. pdf >> <<3| 0477rus2Rev2. pdf >>

----- Original Message-----

From Tom Ti dwel

To: Phillip Raynond; David Light

Sent: 3/12/04 5:09 PM

Subj ect: RE: Application review of the Portfolio M#14796

Tom Ti dwel

Frontli ne Manager

Nenko Dal |l as, Inc.

Phone: 972-436-9600

FAX: 972-436- 2667

Email: tomtidwel |l @enkona. com

Thi s message contains information that nay be privileged or confidential and is the
property of the Nenko Group. It is intended only for the person to whomit is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, retain,
copy, dissenm nate, distribute, or use this nessage or any part thereof. |f you receive
this message in error, please notify the sender imediately and delete all copies of this
nmessage. Nenko Group cannot be held responsible for transm ssion errors nor
confidentiality of mail and faxes.

Web: < http://ww. nenkona. coml <http://ww. nenkona. coni > >

----- Original Message-----

From Phillip Raynond [nmailto: Phillip. Raynond@nfora. comn
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2004 10:16 AM

To: David Light; Tom Ti dwel

Subj ect: RE: Application review of the Portfolio M#14796
| mportance: High

GQuys,
Any hel p here?
Thanks, Phi

----- Original Message-----

From Phillip Raynond

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 2:17 PM

To: David Light (E-mail); Tom Tidwell (E-mail)

Cc: Scott Constien

Subj ect: FW Application review of the Portfolio M#14796
| mportance: High

Tom or Davi d,



The GSMB208, snmll portfolio, that Nenko did testing on has been held up in TCB and | have
an urgent request to resolve sonme of the outstanding issues. Below are three itens rel ated
to the testing that Nenko did that | need you to resolve for asap

Here are the three itens:

1. The Emi ssion Designator provided in the test reports has 8 characters when it should
only have 7 characters. Your Test Laboratory (Nenko) should be able to confirmthat there
is one extra character, likely to be the 2nd '0' which needs to be renmoved. Pl ease
contact themfor confirmation. [Tom Tidwell] Please refer to revised test report attached.

7. Please obtain the ERP neasurenent value fromthe test |aboratory who perforned the RF
testing. [TomTidwell] Please refer to revised test report attached.

8. Pt. 24 test report received. | will review, but please have the Laboratory provide the
El RP neasurenment value for the final Fundamental emni ssions.
[Tom Tidwell|] Please refer to page 7 of Part 24 test report. | have attached a copy of

the report in case you do not have it.

Pl ease note the sense of urgency in resolving these itens.

Thank you,

Phi

<<3l 0477ruslRev3. pdf >> <<3| 0477rus2Rev2. pdf >>



